City of Forman, North Dakota Regular City Council Meeting May 9th, 2024

The regular City Council meeting was called to order at 6:37 PM by Mayor Kevin Bopp. Present were council members Luke Anderson, Neil Weaving, Al Colemer . Also attending were Alicia Thompson, Sara Dux, Donovan Hajek, and Lyle Bopp.

Special guest Kallyn Stenvold won Mayor of the Day and was present- she led us with the Pledge of Allegiance

All stood for the pledge of allegiance.

A motion was made by Al Colemer, seconded by Neil Weaving to approve the agenda. Motion carried.

A motion was made by Al Colemer, seconded by Neil Weaving to approve minutes from the April 9th, 2024 regular city council meeting. Motion carried.

Sheriff Paeper stated they had an average month, sticking w/traffic enforcement. Also, mentioned the D.A.R.E. Graduation at the school May 15th for the 1st time since 2000!

City Superintendent Donavon Hajek reported the new membranes are in the R/O skid in the water plant. Got the siren on the water tower going as it was shut off for the winter season. The backflow preventer for our yearly certification was serviced and is finished up. They also got the flowerpots out for the Community Club to plant flowers in front of businesses. Mentioned they are going to start flushing hydrants for the biannual flushing. Donavon went to Cooperstown and got the new Generator. Mowers were serviced and ready to start cutting grass around town and at Cemetery.

City Attorney Lyle Bopp - not present

Building permit was approved for Sargent Central School for the Sargent Central Track, Luke Anderson made a motion and Al Colemer seconded it. Motion carried to approve Track building permit. Nathan Lague 's building permit was approved for a fence behind his house Al Colemer made a motion and seconded by Neil Weaving. Motion carried for approval of Fence.

John Stenvold's building permit for concrete slab was approved, a motion was made by Neil Weaving and seconded by Luke Anderson. Motion carried.

A motion was made by Al Colemer and Seconded by Neil Weaving for the purchase of Lot 19 by Jeremy Mlnarik and Jene Isakson. Motion carried.

A motion was made by Luke Anderson and seconded by Neil Weaving to approve the City Auditor's report including the May's financial statements, delinquency report, and payment of the bills. Motion carried. FORMAN PARK BOARD 1956.98, WASTE MANAGEMENT 3743.64, KIRKS AG REPAIR 58.00, BOPP LAW OFFICE 500.00, SARGENT COUNTY AUDITOR 807.26, ALLARD TROPHY COMPANY 74.25, DAKOTA PLAINS 203.62, CENTRAL GROCERY 35.64, CORE AND MAIN 209.75, DAKOTA PRECISION FABRICATION 478.79, FORMAN GOLF 377.35, CITY OF FARGO 14.00, FEDEX 19.19, FERGUSON WATERWORKS 283.12, FORMAN LUMBER 275.83, HAWKINS 1466.00, HACH COMPANY 198.47, JP MORGAN 1049.31, MARC 3899.64, ONE CALL CONCEPTS 15.85, OLSON ACCOUNTING 180.00, OTTERTAIL POWER 5089.81, SOUTHSIDE AUTO 175.92, SARGENT COUNTY TELLER 229.56, VESERIS 952.60, ND WORKFROCE SAFTY 266.67, OLSON ACCOUNTING 2350.00, DICKEY RURAL 519.27

City Coordinator Sara Dux gave her report, mentioning a date was needed to be set for the final presentation to Napoleon. She has started advertising for the Community Gardens hoping to have them settled and in by the end of the month. The Community Block Party was going to be help on the last day of school May 17th with a parade at 3:15, bouncy houses and a meal after school at the courthouse/city park, and the Citizen of the Year award will be presented there.

The meeting was adjourned at 7:15 PM. Next regular Council meeting is scheduled for June 11th @ 6:00 PM

Kevin Bopp, Mayor

Alicia Thompson, City Auditor